

from the desk of

# ROBBIE TRENCHENY

**address**

1518 Colchester Street  
Danville, CA, 94506

**tel** 925-884-3728

**url** [www.robbiet.us](http://www.robbiet.us)

## Profile

I'm an experienced PHP/MySQL developer, systems/network administrator, Apple fan and all around technology enthusiast. I have been working with PHP for 4 years, Linux for 3, Mac for 5. and computers in general for 16 years. My experience involves handling projects for my personal consulting business for clients both big and small with a varying range of needs.

## Experience

### **Head of Sales, Codearchy, Inc.** Danville, CA 2010-2010

At Codearchy, I am in charge of bringing in new projects from the outside into the company. Using my previous contacts in the technology and publishing industries, I find new opportunities for Codearchy, via a broad range of clients.

### **Internet Consultant, RTProductions** Danville, CA 2005-Present

Being self-employed has taught me a lot about business and the technology industry. As an Internet Consultant, I managed servers and networks, built websites, performed website maintenance, for clients both big and small. By deploying a wide range of technology I became successful among a select group of clients, all of whom I am still with today.

### **Community Organizer and Support Manager, Pushy** 2009-2010

Pushy was a startup that I founded with 2 friends which focused on making the Apple Push Notifications Service available to all developers both big and small. As the community organizer, I oversaw the community as a whole and as a support manager, I made sure that client needs were always met, no matter how big or small.

### **Systems and Network Administrator, Orinda Academy** Orinda, CA 2008-2010

The education environment is a fast paced, always expanding area. As the systems and network administrator for Orinda Academy, I helped bring change to the school by rebuilding the network from square one. I replaced all PC's with Mac's and improved stability of the entire network. Finally, in my senior year, I made the network manageable by the existing technology staff. This will allow them to continue my hard work and stop the systems from falling into disrepair.

### **Website Developer, Scott Sigler Media Team** 2005-2008

As part of the Scott Sigler Media Team, I rebuilt the author Scott Sigler's website, from the ground up, using an open source content management system (CMS) called Drupal. From the initial ideas to the final implementation and launch, I was there every step of the way. Scott Sigler has attributed most of his success as a New York Times best-selling author to his website which fostered a large and extremely active and integrated community which currently stands at over 7000 members.

## Education

Orinda Academy, Orinda, CA — High School Diploma, 2010

from the desk of

# ROBBIE TRENCHENY

**address**

1518 Colchester Street  
Danville, CA, 94506

**tel** 925-884-3728

**url** [www.robbiet.us](http://www.robbiet.us)

**Skills**

- 7 years of experience with desktop, server and Internet technologies
- Fully fluent in PHP, MySQL, CSS, HTML
- Cross-platform experience: Mac, Linux, Windows
- Well-organized; multi-tasker who creates a team environment
- Currently studying to sit for my Apple Certified Systems Administrator, Apple Certified Specialist - Directory Services, Deployment and Security and Mobility certification tests. Planning to take the